
 
 

 

MARCH 18, 2024 | BULLETIN 12-24 

 

TO:           All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Kayleigh Frieders 
Application Engineering Specialist, Louvers 

SUBJECT:     New Wind-Driven Rain FEMA Louver, AFL-601 
  
 

 
We remain committed to providing you with the products you need to succeed in your market, and we are 
pleased to announce the addition of our new AFL-601 wind-driven rain FEMA louver.  
 
Your feedback helped us recognize the need for a FEMA 361 louver that not only meets all structural criteria 
but also provides exceptional wind-driven rain protection. We recognized that select competitors offer FEMA 
361 louvers with certified wind-driven performance, however, none of them offer exceptional wind-driven rain 
performance.   
 
The newly developed AFL-601 is ideally suited for FEMA tornado-safe rooms and 
storm shelters. Please reference the AFL-601 static submittal where you can find all 
product specifications and exceptional performance. The AFL-601 has superior free 
area and AMCA 500-L Wind-Driven Rain performance to competitor-like products 
while also being the only product in its class to have the AMCA 550 High-Velocity 
Wind-Driven Rain Listing making it suitable for applications in the Hurricane-Prone 
Region or any location where maximum protection against wind-driven rain is 
preferred.  
 
AFL-601 is available in the April CAPS® 4.44 release.  
 
Please contact the louver team at louvers@greenheck.com or 800-373-4866 with any questions. 

https://content.greenheck.com/public/DAMProd/Original/10019/afl601_submittal.pdf
mailto:louvers@greenheck.com

